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From: Christensen, Gillian M

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 8:58 AM

To: Levine, Laurence D; King, Alexander R; Garon, Michielle S; Robinson, Brandon M; Umoru, Victoria E; Ooi, Maura M;
Smith, Alice J; Hinds, Ian G; Matuszak, Eileen N; Hernandez, Efren; Catania, Kathryn A; Langston, Robert C (Carter);
Blando, Steve E

Cc: Momodu, Haffiz O; Willis, Edward M (Ed)

Subject: RE: REVISED DACA FAQS FOR POSTING TODAY

Adding others from OCOMM as well.

From: Levine, Laurence D

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 8:18:54 AM

To: Christensen, Gillian M; King, Alexander R; Garon, Michielle S; Robinson, Brandon M; Umoru, Victoria E; Ooi, Maura M;
Smith, Alice J; Hinds, Ian G; Matuszak, Eileen N; Hernandez, Efren

Cc: Momodu, Haffiz O; Willis, Edward M (Ed)

Subject: RE: REVISED DACA FAQS FOR POSTING TODAY

And here’s the link — I’'m taking off leadership and adding two of our technical folks for ECN issues: (b)(6)

[1=1

So, I've made it through FAQ 41 so far. As | got into it, | noticed that there have been some policy choices made. For
now, let’s go forth presuming these choices have been vetted above us. I’'m going to flag them though as we go
forward.

Given that many FAQs have been deleted, lets everyone hammer away at them all until noon and then let’s touch base
and see where we are? Any better suggestions are always welcome.

Thanks team.

Larry

Larry Levine

Senior Advisor

Office of Policy & Strategy

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

(202) 272-1469

This email, along with any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is
sensitive or protected by applicable law. Unauthorized use or dissemination of this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited.
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From: Levine, Laurence D
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 6:02 AM
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